C05717530
CLASSIFICATION: CONFIBENTHAL—

Page 1 of 2
RANSFERRED FOR DIRECT REPLY |N° RECOMMENDATIOH
0D

From: svcsmartmfi
Sent: 6/8/2010 1:05:20 AM

To: SMART Core
Subject: NONE
“CONFIDERTIALHREETONATO—
MRN: 10 JAC MOLESWORTH RAF MOLESWORTH UK/DOAV/ 607456
Date/DTG: Jun 08, 2010 /071809Z JUN 10
From: JAC MOLESWORTH RAF MOLESWORTH UK
Action: INTEL ALL SIXTHFLT PRIORTY ; INTEL ALL SECONDFLT PRIORITY ; AIG 9251 PRIORITY |
AIG 7842 PRIORITY
Subject: NONE

SO NFEENTHATREETONATO—

QQQa
1.(U) THE TID IS CONTINOUSLY UPDATED. ARTICLES ARE RETAINED INTHE
TID FROM 36-72 HOURS. THIS MESSAGE IS AN AUTOMATIC SCRAPE OF
HTTP:/MWWW.JAC.LOCE. EUCOM.SMILM IL/JJAC_DOCS/DISUM/LATEST -TID.HTML.
IT HAS BEEN CREATED BY USEUCOM JAC DISSEMINATION, DSN 314-268-1435 OR
COMM +44-(0)1480-841435. THE FOLLOWING ARTICLES APPEAR INTHE TID AS
OF 07 JUN 2010 AT 1744Z:

- (U) EUCOM AOR/AQINSRAEL/RUSSIA: RUSSIA/ISRAEL: RUSSIA CONDEMNS

ISRAELI RAID ON GAZA -BOUND FLOTILLA (GkREketGuelSdpmma=hbatad (PARA

PAGE 6 RUZEJAAQ456 €SN ENTTATRECTONATO
?)

2. (U) EUCOM Aomomsmeuaussm RUSSIA/ISRAEL: RUSSIA CONDEMNS
(0)() 1.4(c)

(b)(1) 1.4(c)

— DECLASSIFY ON: 2035-06-04

PAGE 7 RUZEJAA0456 €O NTFDENTTAL REL TONATO
DECLASSIFY ON: MR

SOURCES: FROM MULTIPLE SOURCES

DECL/DB//

CLASSIFICATION: -CONMBENTAL—
Page 1 of 2

15-LR-0006 (K. Gallagher) v. DOS/Referral/000001



co5717530

CLASSIFICATION: -CENFDENTAL—

Page 2 of 2

Derived From:
Declassify on:
Info:

Attachments:

0OsC

2035-06-04

ISTANBUL, AMCONSUL rouTine , COMPSRON ONEROUTINE |,

CSG RAF MOLESWORTH UKroumiNe ;, CTF 345RoUTINE ; HQBF GIBRALTAR ROUTINE |,
INT WELLINGTON roumine ; ROME IT, MLORoUTINE ; RAF AKROTIRI ROUTINE |,
STANAVFORMED rouming ; TWO TWO MEU SOC FWDROUTINE |

COPENHAGEN DA, USDAO/JJJIf ROUTINE ; MOSCOW RS, USDAO ROUTINE |

ROME IT, USDAO ROUTINE ;, UTAIS RAMSTEIN AB GE//INAJf ROUTINE ; CTF 60ROUTINE |
JWAC DAHLGREN VAROUTINE ; STAMADIFESA rouTing ;, DDIS DEROUTINE |
MARLANTHQ HALIFAX RoUTINE ; CDR598THTRANSGPTML ROTTERDAM NLROUTINE ;
41 AEROSTORMO SIGONELLA rouTINE ; COMDESRON TWO TWOROUTINE ;
COMPHIBRON TWORoUTINE , TWO FOUR MEURouTINE ; COMCARAIRWING ONE
ROUTINE , TLO ANKARA TUROUTINE ; NMICC MED RouTiNE ; CINCSOUTHLANT ROUTINE |
COMATG rouTINE ; HMS CHATHAM(GENSER) ROUTINE ; HMIS ILLUSTRIOUS ROUTINE |
HMS ARK ROYAL rouTine ; COMSUBSOUTH RouUTINE ; RFA ORANGELEAF(GENSER)
ROUTINE ;, HMS SOMERSET(GENSER) ROUTINE |

CDR160THSOAR FT CAMPBELL KY//AOAV -SB//ROUTINE , MACG FOUR EIGHT ROUTINE |
MACS TWO FOUR roumine ; MAG FOUR ONERrRouTINE ; MAG FOUR TWOROUTINE |,

MAG FOUR SIXroutine ; MAG FOUR SIX DET BRAVO//S -2//ROUTINE ; MAG FOUR NINE
ROUTINE ; NATO SITCEN ROUTINE , SEACONRON TWO FOURROUTINE ; VMAQ THREE
ROUTINE ;, LISBON PO, USDAQ rouTiNE , BUIUMBURA BY, USDAQO ROUTINE

NR JOIC BRUNSSUM NLrounne ; USDR GV CONAKRY GVROUTINE |

HQ USEUCOM VAIHINGEN GE/ECJ3 -JRC/ECJ22/ECJ33// ROUTINE ; FOSNNI(GENSER)
ROUTINE ; HMCS ATHABASKAN rouTiINg ;, CTF 311 rouTing ;, TBILISI, AMEMBASSY rounine
; HMS ROEBUCK ROUTINE ; HMS SCOTT ROUTINE |,

CDR USEUCOM ABNCP VAIHINGEN GEROUTINE |

USASOC MESSAGE CENTER FT BRAGG NCRouTiNE ; NMICC ATLANTIC ROUTINE |,
JAC MOLESWORTH RAF MOLESWORTH UKROUTINE ;

JAC MOLESWORTH JCDX RAF MOLESWORTH UKrouTiNE ; LAGOS, AMCONSUL
ROUTINE , ABUJA, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE ; ABUJA NI, USDAO ROUTINE ;

HMS CAMPBELTOWN(GENSER) roumne , HMS ALBION rRoUTINE |
ACCT ZEN//RHBVHQJ// ROUTINE

metadata dat

Dissemination Rule:

Archive Copy
—CONFIBENTIAIREL—TO-NATO—

CLASSIFICATION: -GONFIBENTAL—

Page 2 of 2

15-LR-0006 (K. Gallagher) v. DOS/Referral/000002



C05717458
CLASSIFICATION: SESRET—
Page 1 of 4

RANSFERRED FOR DIRECT EDACT STATE EQUITIES AS SHOWN

REPLY DOD 1,1.4(D)

From: svcsmartmfi

Sent:  6/5/2010 8:01:19 AM

To: SMART Core

Subject: (U) JAC THEATER INTELLIGENCE DIGEST (TID) FOR 05 JUN 2010 1. (U) THE TID IS CONTINOUSLY
UPDATED. ARTICLES ARE RETAINED IN THE TID FROM 36-72 HOURS. THIS MESSAGE IS AN AUTOMATIC
SCRAPE OF HTTP.//IWWW.JAC. EUCOM.SMIL.MIL /JAC_DOCS/DISUM/LATEST -TID.HTML. IT HAS BEEN
CREATED BY USEUCOM JAC DISSEMINATION, DSN 314-268-1435 OR COMM

—SECRETHNOFORN—

MRN:
Date/DTG:
From:
Action:

Captions:
Subject:

10 JAC MOLESWORTH RAF MOLESWORTH UK//DOAJ/ 6057017
Jun 05, 2010 /0500032 JUN 10

JAC MOLESWORTH RAF MOLESWORTH UK

ISTANBUL, AMCONSUL PrRIORITY ; INTEL ALL SECONDFLT PRIORITY |
INTEL ALL SIXTHFLT PrIORITY

NOFORN

(U) JAC THEATER INTELLIGENCE DIGEST (TID) FOR 05 JUN 2010 1. (U) THE TID IS
CONTINQUSLY UPDATED. ARTICLES ARE RETAINED IN THE TID FROM 36-72 HOURS.
THIS MESSAGE IS AN AUTOMATIC SCRAPE OF

HTTPJMWWW.JAC EUCOM.SMILMIL/JJA C_DOCS/DISUM/LATEST -TID.HTML. IT HAS
BEEN CREATED BY USEUCOM JAC DISSEMINATION, DSN 314-268-1435 OR COMM

(b)(1) 1.4(d),Non Responsive

(b)(1) 1.4(c),Non Responsive

(b)(1) 1.4(c),Non Responsive

CLASSIFICATION: SEERET—
Page 1 0of 4

15-LR-0006 (K. Gallagher) v. DOS/Referral/000003



C05717458

CLASSIFICATION:—SECRET

Page 20of 4

(b)(1) 1.4(d),Non Responsive

CLASSIFICATION: SECREF———

Page 2of 4
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C05717458

CLASSIFICATION: -SESRET—

Page 3of 4

6. (U) EUCOM AOR/AQIISRAELTURKEY: TURKEY/ISRAEL: ISRAELI TOURISM

EXPECJ,ED_IQDEQLME_EQLIQMNQ_GAZA_AID_ELQIILLAJNQLDENLBT
(b)(1) 1.4(d)

(b)(1) 1.4(c)

(b)(1) 1.4(c)

Declassify on:
Info:

CLASSIFICATION: SEERET—

Page 3of 4

2035-06-03

COMPSRON ONERoUTINE ; CSG RAF MOLESWORTH UKROUTINE |

TWO TWO MEU SOC FWD ROUTINE (b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 424 |
(b)(3):10 U.S.C 5224
- . AHLGREN VAROUTINE |

CDRS598THTRANSGPTML ROTTERDAM NLROUTINE |

JAC MOLESWORTH RAF MOLESWORTH UK//DOAN// ROUTINE |

JAC MOLESWORTH JCDX RAF MOLESWORTH UKrouTiNe ; COMDESRON TWO TWO
ROUTINE , USS HUE CITYRouTINE ; COMPHIBRON FOUR//N2/I ROUTINE ;, CTF 69 ROUTINE |
USS JOHN L HALL roumiNe ; COMCARAIRWING ONEROUTINE ;, USS MOUNT WHITNEY
ROUTINE , TLO ANKARA TURoOUTINE ;, USS MINNEAPOLIS SAINT PAUL ROUTINE |

USS GONZALEZ ROUTINE ;, USS NASSAU ROUTINE ; COMPHIBRON FOUR ROUTINE |,

TWO TWO MEURoUTINE ; COMSC WASHINGTON DC//N3 -5/N31/N311// rouTINE |
CDR160THSOAR FT CAMPBELL KY//AOCAV -SB//ROUTINE ; MAG FOUR SIXROUTINE |,

| ()(3):10 US.C. § 424 |

| (b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 424 | ; 4881 RAF MILDENHALL UK/DO/DOLY
: - USDR GV CONAKRY GVROUTINE ;

HQ USEUCOM VAIHINGEN GE/ECJ3 -JRC/ECJ22/ECJ33// ROUTINE |

USS PHILIPPINE SEAROUTINE ; COMSECONDFLT ROUTINE ; USNS PATHFINDER ROUTINE |
USS CARTER HALL RouTINE ; CDR USEUCOM INTEL VAIHINGEN GEROUTINE |

USASOC MESSAGE CENTER FT BRAGG NCRrouTINE ; YACUNDE, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE
; LAGOS, AMCONSUL ROUTINE ; USS ROSS ROUTINE ; ABUJA, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE |

[((®)3):10 U.S.C. § 424 ]USCGC LEGARE ROUTINE ; USNS PAUL BUCK ROUTINE ;
NTHALL roumiNE ; USS SAN ANTONIO rouTINE ; USS SAN JACINTO

ROUTINE , USS WINSTON S CHURCHILL rouTiNg ; USS SHOUP rouTine ; USS NICHOLAS
ROUTINE ;, USS CARNEY ROUTINE ;, USS IWO JIMAROUTINE ; USS VELLA GULF ROUTINE ;

15-LR-0006 (K. Gallagher) v. DOS/Referral/000005



C05717458
CLASSIFICATION: SECREF—

Page 4 of 4
USS RAMAGE ROUTINE ; USS ROOSEVELT roUTINE ; USS HARTFORD ROUTINE ; ROUTINE
Attachments: metadata.dat
Dissemination. Rule: Archive Copy

-SEGRETHNOFORN —

CLASSIFICATION: SEGREF—
Page 4 of 4
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C05717533

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET—
Page 1of 6

EDACT STATE EQUITIES AS

RANSFERRED FOR DIRECT REPLY HOWN B1,1.4(D)

oD

From: svcsmanmfi

Sent:  6/8/2010 1:09:21 AM

To: SMART Core

Subject: (U) JAC THEATER INTELLIGENCE DIGEST (TID) FOR 08 JUN 2010 1. (U) THE TID IS CONTINQUSLY
UPDATED. ARTICLES ARE RETAINED IN THE TiD FROM 36-72 HOURS. THIS MESSAGE IS AN AUTOMATIC
SCRAPE OF HTTP:/MWWW.JAC.EUCOM.SMIL.MIL /JAC_DOCS/DISUM/LATEST -TID.HTML. IT HAS BEEN
CREATED BY USEUCOM JAC DISSEMINATION, DSN 314-268-1435 OR COMM

~SFERFFHNGFORN—

MRN:
Date/DTG:
From:
Action:

Captions:
Subject:

10 JAC MOLESWORTH RAF MOLESWORTH UK/DOA// 608458

Jun 08, 2010 /0800032 JUN 10

JAC MOLESWORTH RAF MOLESWORTH UK

ISTANBUL, AMCONSUL PRIORITY ; INTEL ALL SECONDFLT PRIORITY |
INTEL ALL SIXTHFLT PRIORITY

NOFORN

(U) JAC THEATER INTELLIGENCE DIGEST (TID) FOR 08 JUN 2010 1. (U) THE TID IS
CONTINOUSLY UPDATED. ARTICLES ARE RETAINED IN THE TID FROM 36-72 HOURS.
THIS MESSAGE IS AN AUTOMATIC SCRAPE OF

HTTPJWWW_JAC EUCOM.SMILMILJJA C_DOCS/DISUM/LATEST -TID.HTML. IT HAS
BEEN CREATED BY USEUCOM JAC DISSEMINATION, DSN 314-268-1435 OR COMM

Non Responsive

CLASSIFICATION: SEGRET—
Page 10of 6

15-LR-0006 (K. Gallagher) v. DOS/Referral/000007



05711533
CLASSIFICATION: -SEERET—
Page 2 of 6

Non Responsive

CLASSIFICATION: “SEECRET————
Page 20of 6
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C05717533

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET—
Page 3of 6

Non Responsive

DECLASSIFY ON: 2020-06-04
5. (U) EUCOM AOR/AOIISRAELRUSSIA: RUSSIAISRAEL: RUSSIA CONDEMNS
ISRAELI RAID ON GAZA -BOUND FLOTILLA {OM RSt Gptemfipiiia T
=euRE TO 1ISA EVEY NATOV (B)(1) 1.4(c) L

(b)(1) 1.4(c)

DECLASSIFY ON: 2035-06-04
g tamnes| (b)(1) 1.4(d),Non Responsive |

(b)(1) 1.4(d),Non Responsive

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET—
Page 3of 6

15-LR-0006 (K. Gallagher) v. DOS/Referral/000009



CO5717533
CLASSIFICATION:—SEERET—
Page 4 of 6

(b)(1) 1.4(d),Non Responsive

(b)(1) 1.4(d),Non Responsive

PAGE 9 RUZEJAAQ458 =S—E-R-ftooitie—

DECLASSIFY ON: 2020-06-04

9. (U) EUCOM AOR/AQIISRAEL/TURKEY: TURKEY/ISRAEL: ISRAELI TOURISM
EXPECTED TO DECLINE FOLLOWING GAZA AID FLOTILLA INCIDENT wesr=

—{eH

(b)(1) 1.4(c)

CLASSIFICATION:-SEEREF—
Page 4 of 6

15-LR-0006 (K. Gallagher) v. DOS/Referral/000010
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€C05717533

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET—

Page 5of 6

(b)(1) 1.4(c)

PAGE 10 RUZEJAAD459 S-E-C-R-ET-NOFORN—

DERIVED FROM: OSC

DECLASSIFY ON: 2020-06-04

DECLASSIFY ON: MR

SOURCES: FROM MULTIPLE SOURCES

DECU/DB//
Derived From: NGA, 32AAMDC, TIMEANDDATE
Declassify on: 2035-06-07

Info:

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET—

Page 6of 6

COMPSRON ONEROUTINE ;, CSG RAF MOLESWORTH UKROUTINE ;

(b)(3):10 US.C. § 424
(6)(3):10 U.S.C. § 424 .

UTAIS RAMSTEIN AB GE/INA/ rouTiNE , CTF 60RrROUTINE ; JWAC DAHLGREN VAROUTINE ;
CDR598THTRANSGPTML ROTTERDAM NLROUTINE |

JAC MOLESWORTH RAF MOLESWORTH UK//DOAN// ROUTINE |

JAC MOLESWORTH JCDX RAF MOLESWORTH UKRrourine ; COMDESRON TWO TWO
ROUTINE ;, USS HUE CITY routine ; COMPHIBRON FOUR//N2// rouTINE , CTF 69 ROUTINE |
USS JOHN L HALL routiNeE ; COMCARAIRWING ONE ROUTINE ; USS MOUNT WHITNEY
ROUTINE , TLO ANKARA TUROUTINE , USS MINNEAPOLIS SAINT PAUL ROUTINE |

USS GONZALEZ ROUTINE ;, USS NASSAU rRouTiNE ; COMPHIBRON FOUR ROUTINE ;

TWO TWO MEUROUTINE , COMSC WASHINGTON DC//N3 -5/N31/N311// ROUTINE
CDR160THSOAR FT CAMPBELL KY/AOAV -SB//rouTINE ; MAG FOUR SIXROUTINE |
MAG FOUR SIX DET BRAVO//S -2//RouUTINE ; SEACONRON TWO FOUR ROUTINE

| (0)(3):10 U.S.C. § 424

|(b)(3):10 U.S.C. §424 |; IDO/DOL/
; , USDR GV CONAKRY GVROUTINE |

HQ USEUCOM VAIHINGEN GE/ECJ3 -JRC/ECJ22/ECJ33// ROUTINE |

USS PHILIPPINE SEAROUTINE ; COMSECONDFLT(GENSER) ROUTINE

USNS PATHFINDER rourine , USS CARTER HALL ROUTINE

CDR USEUCOM INTEL VAIHINGEN GErouTinE |

USASOC MESSAGE CENTER FT BRAGG NCROUTINE ; YAOUNDE, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE

: LAGOS, AMCONSUL RoUTINE ; USS ROSS ROUTINE ; ABUJA, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE |
(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 424 | USCGC LEGARE rouTing ; USNS PAUL BUCKROUTINE ;

USNS JOHN LENTHALL rRouTINE ; USS SAN ANTONIO RoUTINE ; USS SAN JACINTO

ROUTINE § USS WINSTON S CHURCHILL rRouTiNg ;, USS SHOUP ROUTINE ; USS NICHOLAS

ROUTINE ;, USS CARNEY ROUTINE ; USS IWO JIMAROUTINE ; USS VELLA GULF ROUTINE |

USS RAMAGE ROUTINE ; USS ROOSEVELT RouTINE ; USS HARTFORD ROUTINE |
ACCT VMFA AW FIVE THREE THREE ROUTINE

15-LR-0006 (K. Gallagher) v. DOS/Referral/000011
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CLASSIFICATION: "SECRET—
Page 6 of 6

Attachments: metadata.dat
Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy
—SECRETINOFORN—
CLASSIFICATION —SECRET—
Page 6 of 6
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C05717524
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1 of 11
RANSFERRED FOR DIRECT REPLY O OBJECTION TO FULL
DOD RELEASE

From: svcsmartmfi
Sent: 6/7/2010 1:26:19 PM
To: SMART Core

Subject: SPORTS DAILY NEWS, SPORTS AND BUSINESS SUMMARY AM1// UNCLASSIFIED//
MSGID/GENADMIN,USMTF,2007/CDR AFRTS BC MARCH FIELD CA(UC)/F002// SUBJ/'SPORTS DAILY
NEWS, SPORTS AND BUSINESS SUMMARY AM1// GENTEXT/REMARKS/6.7 NEWS

UNCLASSIFIED
—E o
MRN: 10 CDR AFRTS BC MARCH FIELD CA 6071368
Date/DTG: Jun 07, 2010 /071616Z JUN 10
From: CDR AFRTS BC MARCH FIELD CA
Action: AlG 4504 ROUTINE
Sensitivity: ES—
Subject: SPORTS DAILY NEWS, SPORTS AND BUSINESS SUMMARY AM1// UNCLASSIFIED/

MSGID/GENADMIN,USMTF,2007/CDR AFRTS BC MARCH FIELD CA(UCYF002//
SUBJ/SPORTS DAILY NEWS, SPORTS AND BUSINESS SUMMARY AM1/
GENTEXT/REMARKS/6.7 NEWS

UNCLAS

QQaaQ

SUBJ: SPORTS DAILY NEWS, SPORTS AND BUSINESS SUMMARY AM1//
UNCLASSIFIEDH/

MSGID/GENADMIN,USMTF,2007/CDR AFRTS BC MARCH FIELD CA(UC)/F002/
SUBJ/ISPORTS DAILY NEWS, SPORTS AND BUSINESS SUMMARY AM1//
GENTEXT/REMARKS/6.7 NEWS

JCS CHAIRMAN -D-DAY

TOP US OFFICER SAYS VETS NEED NOT SUFFER ALONE

BEDFORD, VA. (AP) THE AMERICAN MILITARY'S TOP OFFICER SAYS

THAT WORLD WAR II'S DEFINING MOMENT, THE D-DAY LANDINGS AT
NORMANDY, SHOULD REMIND EVERYONE THAT RETURNING WARRIORS NEED NOT
SUFFER IN QUIET DESPERATION.

THE CHAIRMAN OF THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF, ADM. MIKE MULLEN,
SPOKE SUNDAY IN BEDFORD, VA., THE SITE OF THE NATIONAL D-DAY

PAGE 02 RUCOMFB1968 UNCLAS

MEMORIAL. IT PAYS TRIBUTE TO THOSE WHO DIED IN THE INVASION OF
EUROPE THAT BEGAN ON JUNE 6, 1944,

MULLEN DREW A PARALLEL WITH THE MEN AND WOMEN RETURNING FROM
TODAY'S BATTLEFIELDS, INIRAQ AND AFGHANISTAN, AND VETERANS FROM
WORLD WAR I, MANY WITH THE PSYCHOLOGICAL WOUNDS OF WAR. HE SAYS
THE GOVERNMENT, AS WELL AS COMMUNITIES AND VOLUNTEER ORGANIZATIONS,
MUST HELP CARE FOR VETERANS, AS WELL AS FAMILIES OF THE FALLEN.
AFGHANISTAN -TROOP DEATHS

FIVE TROOPS KILLED

KABUL, AFGHANISTAN (AP) NATO SAYS THAT FIVE INTERNATIONAL

TROOPS HAVE BEEN KILLED IN ONE DAY IN SEPARATE INCIDENTS IN
AFGHANISTAN. AT LEAST FOUR OF THEM ARE AMERICANS.

THE ALLIANCE SAYS THREE MEMBERS OF ITS FORCE WERE KILLED SUNDAY
IN A VEHICLE ACCIDENT IN SOUTHERN AFGHANISTAN.

ANOTHER SERVICE MEMBER DIED THE SAME DAY WHEN A MAKESHIFT BOMB
EXPLODED IN SOUTHERN AFGHANISTAN.

AND A FIFTH NATO SERVICE MEMBER WAS KILLED SUNDAY IN AN

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Page 1 of 11
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C05717524
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Page 2 of 11

INSURGENT ATTACK IN EASTERN AFGHANISTAN.
U.S. MILITARY SPOKESMAN LT. COL. JOSEPH T. BREASSEALE SAID THE
THREE TROOPS WHO DIED IN THE VEHICLE ACCIDENT WERE AMERICAN, AS WAS

PAGE 03 RUCOMFB1968 UNCLAS

THE ONE KILLED IN AN ATTACK IN THE EAST. THE NATIONALITY OF THE

FIFTH DEATH WAS NOT IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE.

INTELLIGENCE DIRECTOR

SECDEF SEES CLAPPER AS'PERFECT FIT' FOR INTELLIGENCE CHIEF

BAKU, AZERBAIJAN (AP) U.S. DEFENSE SECRETARY ROBERT GATES SAYS
PRESIDENT BARACK OBAMA'S CHOICE FOR NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE DIRECTOR
IS THE PERFECT FIT BECAUSE OF HIS ABILITY TO FORGE CONSENSUS AMONG
THE NATION'S SPY AGENCIES.

OBAMA'S CHOICE IS JAMES CLAPPER, WHO NOW WORKS FOR GATES AS THE
PENTAGON'S INTELLIGENCE CHIEF.

GATES TOLD REPORTERS TRAVELING WITH HIM FROM SINGAPORE TO
AZERBAIJAN ON SUNDAY THAT CLAPPER HAS SHOWN THAT HE CAN GET ALONG
WITH CIVILIAN INTELLIGENCE AGENCIES.

THE NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE DIRECTOR OVERSEES 16 SPY AGENCIES.

OBAMA ANNOUNCED ON SATURDAY THAT HE WAS NOMINATING CLAPPER AND
HE URGED THE SENATE TO CONFIRM HIM QUICKLY. SOME SENATORS IN BOTH
PARTIES ARE QUESTIONING WHETHER CLAPPER WOULD BE RIGHT FOR THE JOB.
SECDEF -AFGHANISTAN

US: SACKING OF AFGHAN MINISTERS AN INTERNAL MATTER

ABOARD A U.S. MILITARY AIRCRAFT (AP) U.S. DEFENSE SECRETARY

PAGE 04 RUCOMFB1968 UNCLAS
ROBERT GATES IS AVOIDING CRITICISM OF AFGHAN PRESIDENT HAMID KARZAI
OVER THE SACKING OF TWO TOP AFGHAN SECURITY OFFICIALS.

- THE MEN HAD WORKED CLOSELY WITH THE UNITED STATES AND GATES IS
URGING KARZAI TO NAME REPLACEMENTS OF "EQUAL CALIBER."
SPEAKING MONDAY TO REPORTERS TRAVELING WITH HIM, GATES STEPPED
GINGERLY IN ANSWERING QUESTIONS ABOUT THE SIGNIFICANCE OF THE
ABRUPT RESIGNATIONS SUNDAY OF TWO KEY AFGHAN SECURITY OFFICIALS.
HE CALLS IT "AN INTERNAL MATTER FOR THE AFGHANS."
GULF OIL SPILL
LONG ROAD TO OIL CLEANUP LOOMS OVER GULF COAST
GULF SHORES, ALA. (AP) RESIDENTS ALONG THE GULF COAST ARE
INCREASINGLY REALIZING ITS GOING TO BE ALONG TIME BEFORE THEIR
HOME AREAS ARE WHAT THEY USED TO BE.
COAST GUARD ADM. THAD ALLEN PLANS TO GIVE AN UPDATE ON THE OIL
CONTAINMENT EFFORT THIS MORNING AT THE WHITE HOUSE. HE WARNED
YESTERDAY THAT THE OVERALL BATTLE IS LIKELY TO STRETCH INTO THE
FALL.

* TWENTY -THREE-YEAR-OLD BIOLOGY GRADUATE KELCEY FORRESTIER OF NEW
ORLEANS HAD ALREADY REACHED THAT CONCLUSION.
SHE VISITED FLORIDA'S OKALOOSA ISLAND OVER THE WEEKEND AS TAR

PAGE 05 RUCOMFB1968 UNCLAS

BALLS BEGAN WASHING ASHORE. SHE SAYS THE OIL "HAS TO GO SOMEWHERE,
AND IT'S GOING TO COME TO THE GULF BEACHES."

A RUPTURED WELLHEAD HAS BEEN SPEWING OIL INTO THE GULF OF MEXICO
SINCE A BP RIG EXPLOSION IN APRIL. ADEVICE BEGAN CAPTURING SOME

OIL LAST WEEK AND IS SLOWLY SIPHONING OFF MORE OF THE FLOW.

GULF OIL SPILL-COSTS !

BP: GULF OIL SPILL COSTS HAVE REACHED $1.25B

NEW ORLEANS (AP) BP SAYS THE COST OF THE COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO
THE OIL SPILL IN THE GULF OF MEXICO HAS REACHED ABOUT $1.25

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Page 2 of 11
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C05717524
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Page 3 of 11

BILLION.

THE FIGURE COMPANY ANNOUNCED THE TOTAL INA NEWS RELEASE MONDAY.
BP SAYS THE FIGURE DOES NOT INCLUDE $360 MILLION FOR A PROJECT TO
BUILD SIX SAND BERMS MEANT TO PROTECT LOUISIANA'S WETLANDS FROM
SPREADING OIL.

BP SAYS A CONTAINMENT CAP IS CAPTURING MORE AND MORE OF THE
GUSHING OIL.

THE INVERTED FUNNEL -LIKE CAP IS BEING CLOSELY WATCHED FOR
WHETHER IT CAN MAKE A SERIOUS DENT IN THE FLOW OF NEW OIL.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE TONY HAYWARD TELLS THE BBC HE BELIEVES THE CAP
IS LIKELY TO CAPTURE "THE MAJORITY, PROBABLY THE VAST MAJORITY"

PAGE 06 RUCOMFB1968 UNCLAS

OF THE OIL GUSHING FROM THE WELL.

THE GOVERNMENT'S POINT MAN ON THE SPILL WARNS THAT THE BATTLE TO
CONTAIN THE OIL IS LIKELY TO STRETCH INTO THE FALL.

MILLIONS OF GALLONS OF OIL HAVE SPILLED SINCE THE DEEPWATER

HORIZON RIG EXPLODED 50 MILES OFF THE COAST OF LOUISIANA ON APRIL

20, KILLING 11 WORKERS.

GULF OIL SPILL-TEXAS

DEAD, OILED BIRDS REPORTED FOR FIRST TIME IN TEXAS

ROBERT, LA. (AP) FEDERAL AUTHORITIES RESPONDING TO THE MASSIVE
GULF OF MEXICO OIL SPILL SAY DEAD BIRDS WITH OIL ON THEM HAVE BEEN
REPORTED FOR THE FIRST TIME IN TEXAS,

AWILDLIFE REPORT ISSUED SUNDAY BY THE GOVERNMENT COMMAND CENTER
IN ROBERT, LA., SAYS THAT TWO DEAD BIRDS WITH VISIBLE OIL WERE

FOUND IN TEXAS, ALONG WITH AT LEAST 36 DEAD BIRDS THAT DIDNT

APPEAR TO HAVE OIL ON THEM. THE REPORT DID NOT SAY WHERE IN TEXAS
THE BIRDS WERE FOUND.,

THE PREVIOUS DAY'S WILDLIFE REPORT DIDN'T LIST ANY DEAD BIRDS IN
TEXAS.

OFFICIALS AT THE COMMAND CENTER COULD NOT IMMEDIATELY COMMENT ON
THE NUMBERS IN THE REPORT LATE SUNDAY.

THE WORST OIL SPILL IN U.S. HISTORY HAS CREATED AN ENVIRONMENTAL
CRISIS IN THE GULF REGION. MILLIONS OF GALLONS OF OIL HAVE SPILLED
SINCE THE DEEPWATER HORIZON RIG EXPLODED 50 MILES OFF THE COAST OF
LOUISIANA ONAPRIL 20, KILLING 11 WORKERS.

GROUND ZERO MOSQUE

PROTEST AGAINST PLAN TO BUILD MOSQUE AT GROUND ZERO

NEW YORK (AP) A PLAN TO BUILD A MOSQUE AND CULTURAL CENTER

NEAR GROUND ZERO IN NEW YORK CITY IS DRAWING FIRE FROM FAMILIES AND
FRIENDS OF THOSE WHO DIED IN THE 9/11 ATTACKS.

PAMELA GELLER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF STOP ISLAMIZATION OF

AMERICA, ORGANIZED A PROTEST TODAY AGAINST THE PROPOSAL, CALLING IT
"AN INSULT" AND "DEMEANING TO NON-MUSLIMS TO BUILD A SHRINE
DEDICATED TO THE VERY IDEOLOGY THAT INSPIRED 9/11.
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GELLER SAYS THE MOSQUE SHOULD BE BUILT SOMEWHERE OTHER THAN
GROUND ZERO.

ROSEMARY CAIN, WHOSE FIREFIGHTER SON GEORGE CAIN DIED ON 9/11,
SAYS A MOSQUE AT GROUND ZERO IS INSENSITIVE.

THE PLAN WAS APPROVED OVERWHELMINGLY BY A NEW YORK CITY
COMMUNITY BOARD LAST MONTH.

BOARD MEMBER ROB TOWNLEY CALLS IT"A SEED OF PEACE." HE SAYS

THE BOARD BELIEVES BUILDING THE MOSQUE IS “A SIGNIFICANT STEP IN
THE MUSLIM COMMUNITY TO COUNTERACT THE HATE AND FANATICISM IN THE
MINORITY OF THE COMMUNITY."

MIDWEST STORMS

STORMS CLAIM SEVEN LIVES, INCLUDING PROUD FATHER OF VALEDICTORIAN
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MILLBURY, OHIO (AP) STORMS IN THE MIDWEST HAVE KILLED AT LEAST
SEVEN PEOPLE, INCLUDING THE PROUD FATHER OF A VALEDICTORIAN AT A
HIGH SCHOOL NEAR TOLEDO THAT HAD TO RESCHEDULE ITS GRADUATION.
NEIGHBORS SAY THE HOUSE OF THE VALEDICTORIAN'S FAMILY WAS
DESTROYED, AND ALL THAT WAS LEFT WAS A BASEMENT FILLED WITH WATER.
SCOTT CONLEY, WHO WAS VISITING HIS PARENTS IN MILLBURY, OHIO,

HELPED RESCUE THE FAMILY MEMBERS ACROSS THE STREET FROM THEIR
DESTROYED HOME.

PAGE 03 RUCOMFB1969 UNCLAS

HE SAYS HE FOUND THE MOTHER AND THREE CHILDREN IN THE BASEMENT
OF THE BADLY DAMAGED HOME. BUT HE SAYS HE COULDNT FIND THE FATHER.
CONLEY SAYS THE FATHER RAN UPSTAIRS TO GET A FLASHLIGHT AND
NEVER MADE IT BACK DOWNSTAIRS.

THE TORNADO RIPPED THE ROOF AND BACK WALL OFF LAKE HIGH SCHOOL'S
GYMNASIUM YESTERDAY, SEVERAL HOURS BEFORE THE GRADUATION CEREMONY
WAS SUPPOSED TO BEGIN.

US-IRAN

CLINTON SAYS SHE EXPECTS IRAN TO'PULL SOME STUNT

WASHINGTON (AP) SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON SAYS
SHE EXPECTS IRAN TO"PULL SOME STUNT" IN THE NEXT FEW DAYS
BECAUSE IT EXPECTS FURTHER UNITED NATIONS SANCTIONS OVER ITS
NUCLEAR PROGRAM.

SPEAKING TO REPORTERS BEFORE LEAVING ONA TRIP TO LATIN AMERICA,
CLINTON SAID IRANS LEADERS HAVE CONSISTENTLY TRIED TO AVOID

BEING HELD ACCOUNTABLE.

THE U.S. SUSPECTS IRAN IS ENRICHING URANIUM TOBUILD A NUCLEAR
WARHEAD. TEHRAN DENIES THIS AND INSISTS ONITS RIGHT TO A PEACEFUL
NUCLEAR POWER PROGRAM.

THE U.S. HOPES TO BRING A FOURTH SANCTIONS RESOLUTION TOA U.N.
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SECURITY COUNCIL VOTE IN THE COMING DAYS.

CLINTON SAID SHE EXPECTS IRAN'S LEADERS TO MAKE A GESTURE THAT

SAYS, "WAIT A MINUTE, LOOK AT WHAT WE'RE GOING TO DO NOW."
INTERROGATION -DOCTORS

REPORT SAYS DOCTORS HELPED REFINE HARSH METHODS

WASHINGTON (AP) THE GOVERNMENT HAS DENOUNCED A REPORT FROM A
DOCTORS' GROUP SUGGESTING HUMAN RESEARCH WAS DONE ON DETAINEES TO
REFINE WATERBOARDING AND OTHER HARSH INTERROGATION TECHNIQUES.
PHYSICIANS FOR HUMAN RIGHTS ALLEGES THE RESEARCH WAS DONE UNDER
THE GUISE OF SAFEGUARDING THEIR HEALTH.

THE PHYSICIANS FOR HUMAN RIGHTS REPORT IS BASED ON A

RE-EXAMINATION AND NEW INTERPRETATION OF RECORDS THAT HAD BEEN
PREVIOUSLY RELEASED AND THE DOCTORS ARE CALLING ON THE WHITE HOUSE
TO INVESTIGATE.

GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS SAY THAT SUCH CHARGES AND DOCUMENTS HAVE
ALREADY BEEN MADE PUBLIC AND WERE EXAMINED BY MULTIPLE GOVERNMENT
INVESTIGATIONS.

THE AUTHOR OF THE REPORT, NATHANIEL RAYMOND, SAYS THE

DECLASSIFIED DOCUMENTS HAD NEVER BEEN EXAMINED WITH AN EYE ON LAWS
INCLUDING THE NUREMBERG CODE, ESTABLISHED TO BAN NAZI GERMANY
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MEDICAL EXPERIMENTATION.

ISRAEL -PALESTINIANS

4 PALESTINIAN DIVERS KILLED BY ISRAELI NAVY FIRE
GAZA CITY, GAZA STRIP (AP) THE ISRAELI NAVY FIRED ON
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PALESTINIAN DIVERS OFF GAZA BEFORE DAWN MONDAY, AND PALESTINIAN
MEDICS SAID THEY LATER RETRIEVED FOUR BODIES.

THE ISRAELI MILITARY SAID ITS FORCES PREVENTED AN ATTACK ON

ISRAELI TARGETS, BUT DID NOT EXPLAIN FURTHER.

ISRAEL HAS BEEN ENFORCING A BLOCKADE OF GAZA SINCE 2007, WHEN
THE ISLAMIC MILITANT HAMAS SEIZED THE TERRITORY. THE CLOSURE ALSO
INCLUDES A MARITIME BLOCKADE THAT WAS HIGHLIGHTED IN RECENT DAYS
WHEN GAZA-BOUND AID SHIPS WERE INTERCEPTED BY THE ISRAELI NAVY.
IN MONDAY'S INCIDENT, A NAVAL FORCE SPOTTED PALESTINIANS IN

DIVING SUITS AND OPENED FIRE, THE MILITARY SAID.

FOUR BODIES WERE RETRIEVED AND TAKEN TO A HOSPITAL IN CENTRAL
GAZA, SAID MOAWIYA HASSANAIN, A PALESTINIAN HEALTH OFFICIAL. TWO OF
THE DEAD HAD SUFFERED MULTIPLE GUNSHOTS TO THE HEAD.

THE PALESTINIAN NAVAL POLICE SAID TWO PEOPLE WERE STILL MISSING.
THE INCIDENT CAME AWEEK AFTER NINE PRO-PALESTINIAN ACTIVISTS
WERE KILLED IN A CLASH WITH NAVAL COMMANDOS AS THEIR VESSEL TRIED
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TO REACH GAZA.

THE INTERCEPTION PROMPTED A WORLDWIDE OUTCRY AND GROWING DEMANDS
THAT ISRAEL EASE ORLIFT THE BLOCKADE.

FRANCE -BRITAIN -GAZA BLOCKADE

FRANCE: EU CAN CHECK SHIPS HEADING TO GAZA

PARIS (AP) FRANCE'S FOREIGN MINISTER SAYS THE EUROPEAN UNION
ISWILLING TO CHECK CARGO ON BOARD SHIPS HEADING TO THE GAZA STRIP
IF ISRAEL ENDS ITS BLOCKADE OF THE HAMAS-RULED TERRITORY.

BERNARD KOUCHNER SAID THE EU HAS HAD MONITORS DEPLOYED AT GAZA'S
BORDER CROSSING WITH EGYPT AT RAFAH, AND COULD DO SO AGAIN. HE SAYS
"WE WANT TO DO IT, WEWOULD GLADLY DOIT."

KOUCHNER ADDED THAT THE EU SHOULD DO MORE FOR THE MIDEAST PEACE
PROCESS.

FRANCE AND BRITAIN HAVE PUSHED URGENTLY FOR AN END TO THE
BLOCKADE SINCE A DEADLY RAID LAST WEEK ON A GAZA-BOUND AID
FLOTILLA. NINE ACTIVISTS WERE KILLED IN AN ISRAELI COMMANDO

MISSION.

BROWN -ISRAEL

US SEN. BROWN OF MASS.: ISRAEL NOLIABILITY TOUS

BOSTON (AP) U.S. SEN. SCOTT BROWN OF MASSACHUSETTS SAYS
AMERICANS SHOULD STAND TOGETHER IN"UNWAVERING COMMITMENT" TO
ISRAEL IN THE WAKE OF A DEADLY COMMANDO RAID ON SHIPS TAKING AID TO
THE GAZA STRIP.

THE REPUBLICAN BROWN WAS THE KEYNOTE SPEAKER SUNDAY NIGHT AT THE
AMERICAN ISRAEL PUBLIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE LEADERSHIP DINNER IN
BOSTON.

HE SAYS HE WAS DISAPPOINTED THAT SO MANY CONDEMNED ISRAEL AFTER
THE RAID WITHOUT CONSIDERING ISRAEL IS AT WAR. HE SAYS ISRAEL IS

ONE OF THE UNITED STATES' GREATEST ALLIES AGAINST JIHAD AND SAYS
ISRAEL IS NOT A LIABILITY TO AMERICA.

ISRAEL RAIDED AN AID FLOTILLA BOUND FOR THE GAZA STRIP LAST

WEEK. EIGHT TURKS AND AN AMERICAN WERE KILLED IN THE FIGHTING.
PRESIDENT BARACK OBAMA HAS CALLED THE RAID "TRAGIC BUT
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STOPPED SHORT OF CONDEMNING THE ACTIONS OF ISRAELI FORCES.
DRUG WAR-MEXICO

MEXICO: 6 BODIES IN CAVE, 3 WITH HEARTS CUT OUT

CANCUN, MEXICO (AP) A GRUESOME DISCOVERY NEAR CANCUN. SIX
BODIES HAVE BEEN FOUND IN A CAVE, THREE OF THEM WITH THEIR HEARTS
REMOVED.

MEXICAN AUTHORITIES ARE TRYING TO DETERMINE THE IDENTITY OF THE
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FOUR MEN AND TWO WOMEN.

THE LETTER 'Z CARVED ON THEIR ABDOMENS MAY BE A POSSIBLE
REFERENCE TO THE ZETA DRUG GANG.

MORE THAN 22,700 PEOPLE HAVE DIED SINCE MEXICO'S PRESIDENT SENT
SOLDIERS AND FEDERAL POLICE TO BATTLE THE DRUG CARTELS AT THE
BORDER.

IN A SEPARATE INCIDENT IN THE SOUTHWESTERN PART OF THE COUNTRY,
ARMED MEN IN TWO CARS BARGED INTO A GIRL'S FIFTEENTH BIRTHDAY
CELEBRATION AND SPARKED A GUNFIGHT. THREE PEOPLE ARE DEAD AND THREE
WOUNDED.

TERRORISM ARRESTS

2 NJ MEN ARRESTED AT AIRPORT ON TERRORISM CHARGES DUE IN COURT
NEWARK, N.J. (AP) AUTHORITIES SAY TWO NEW JERSEY MEN WHO
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ALLEGEDLY INTENDED TO BECOME JIHADISTS AND KILL AMERICAN TROOPS ARE
DUE IN FEDERAL COURT IN NEWARK TODAY.

THEY WERE ARRESTED AT JOHN F. KENNEDY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
YESTERDAY BEFORE BOARDING FLIGHTS ONTHEIR WAY TO SOMALIA BY WAY OF
EGYPT.

FEDERAL AUTHORITIES SAY 20-YEAR-OLD MOHAMED MAHMOOD ALESSA AND
24-YEAR-OLD CARLOS EDUARDO ALMONTE ARE CHARGED WITH CONSPIRING TO
COMMIT AN ACT OF INTERNATIONAL TERRORISM.

TEAMS OF STATE AND FEDERAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENTS WHO HAVE BEEN
INVESTIGATING ALESSA AND ALMONTE SINCE 2008 TOOK THEM INTO CUSTODY.
CHINA -COLLEGE EXAMS -
SECURITY HIGH FOR CHINA'S COLLEGE ENTRANCE EXAMS

BEIJING (AP) SECURITY EFFORTS ARE VISIBLE TODAY AS HIGH-STAKES
COLLEGE ENTRANCE EXAMS BEGIN ACROSS CHINA FOLLOWING A STRING OF
DEADLY ATTACKS ON SCHOOLCHILDREN.

POLICE, SECURITY GUARDS AND VOLUNTEERS MANNED TEST VENUES AFTER

17 YOUNGSTERS WERE KILLED AND MORE THAN 50 WOUNDED IN FIVE MAJOR
ASSAULTS IN THE LAST TWO MONTHS.

CHINA NATIONAL RADIO REPORTS TENS OF THOUSANDS OF PARAMILITARY
POLICE HAVE BEEN DEPLOYED ACROSS THE COUNTRY TO ENFORCE SECURITY
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DURING TESTING.

AT ONE MIDDLE SCHOOL IN BEWING, A HALF-DOZEN POLICE GUARDED THE
FRONT GATE AS HUNDREDS OF STUDENTS AND THEIR PARENTS MILLED OUTSIDE
WAITING FOR THE VENUE TO OPEN.

THE OFFICIAL XINHUA (SHIN-WAH) NEWS AGENCY REPOTS THAT IN
SOUTHERN CHINA, BOARDING SCHOOL TEACHERS WILL WALK THEIR STUDENTS
TO THE EXAM SITES.

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

MORE THAN 22,700 PEOPLE HAVE DIED SINCE MEXICOS PRESIDENT SENT
SOLDIERS AND FEDERAL POLICE TOBATTLE THE DRUG CARTELS AT THE
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

CANCER TREATMENTS

STUDY: RADIATION BOOSTS PROSTATE CANCER SURVIVAL

CHICAGO (AP) DOCTORS ARE REPORTING A KEY ADVANCE IN TREATING

MEN WITH CANCER THAT HAS STARTED TO SPREAD BEYOND THE PROSTATE. A
STUDY FINDS THAT SURVIVAL IS SIGNIFICANTLY BETTER IF THEY GET
RADIATION ALONG WITH STANDARD HORMONE TREATMENTS.

ABOUT 20 PERCENT OF MEN WITH PROSTATE CANCER ARE LIKE THE MEN IN
THE STUDY. MOST ARE TREATED WITH HORMONE -BLOCKING DRUGS, BUT ONLY
ABOUT HALF GET RADIATION BECAUSE OF WORRIES ABOUT ITS SIDE EFFECTS.
THE STUDY OF 1,200 MEN IN CANADA FINDS THAT MEN WERE ABOUT
ONE-QUARTER LESS LIKELY TO DIE WITHIN SEVEN YEARS IF THEY RECEIVED
BOTH TREATMENTS, AND THAT SERIOUS SIDE EFFECTS WERE NO MORE COMMON
THAN IF THEY GOT HORMONE BLOCKERS ALONE. RESEARCHERS GAVE THE
RESULTS SUNDAY AT A CANCER CONFERENCE IN CHICAGO.

OBAMA-FORD'S THEATER

OBAMAS ATTEND FORD'S THEATRE GALA

WASHINGTON (AP) PRESIDENT BARACK OBAMA SAYS THE LEGACY OF THE
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NATION'S FOUNDING FATHERS HAS INSPIRED FREEDOM -SEEKING PEOPLE
AROUND THE GLOBE FOR GENERATIONS, INCLUDING THOSE REBUILDING SOUTH
AFRICA AFTER THE END OF APARTHEID.

OBAMA ADDRESSED AN ENTHUSIASTIC CROWD AT THE ANNUAL FORD'S
THEATRE GALA SUNDAY, WHERE SOUTH AFRICAN ARCHBISHOP DESMOND TUTU
AND SOUTH AFRICAN CONSTITUTIONAL COURT JUSTICE ALBIE SACHS RECEIVED
THE THEATER'S LINCOLN MEDAL.

TUTU SPOKE OF THE GLOBAL NEED FOR PEACE AND RESPECT AND
CONDEMNED LAST WEEK'S CLASH INWHICH NINE ACTIVISTS WERE KILLED
ABOARD A SHIP HEADED TO THE BLOCKADED GAZA STRIP.

SUPREME COURT JUSTICE RUTH BADER GINSBERG PRAISED SACHS FOR HIS
RECORD OF "DEFENDING THE OPPRESSED AND OPPOSING EVIL" DURING
APARTHEID.

"AMERICAN IDOL" WINNER KELLY CLARKSON, POP STAR LIONEL RICHIE,

DICK VAN DYKE AND SOPRANO RENEE FLEMING PERFORMED AT THE GALA,
WHICH WILL AIR JULY 2 ON ABC.

THE EVENT WAS HOSTED BY TY BURRELL OF "MODERN FAMILY."

WALL STREET

STOCKS COMING OFF TOUGH SESSION

NEW YORK (AP) WALL STREET WILL REMAIN ON GUARD FOR ANY
DEVELOPMENTS SURROUNDING EUROPE'S DEBT CRISIS AND CLUES REGARDING
THE STRENGTH OF THE U.S. RECOVERY.

STOCKS GOT SLAMMED FRIDAY AFTER A WEAKER -THAN-EXPECTED JOBS
REPORT. WORRIES ABOUT HUNGARY'S STANDING ALSO CAST A SHADOW OVER
WALL STREET.

THE DOW'S DECLINE OF 323 POINTS WAS THE THIRD-WORST OF THE YEAR.
THAT LEFT THE INDEX AT 9,932. THE S&P WAS DOWN 38 POINTS TO 1,085,

AND THE NASDAQ DROPPED 84 POINTS TO 2,218.

WORLD MARKETS

ASIAN STOCKS FALL

BANGKOK (AP) ASIAN STOCK MARKETS TUMBLED TODAY, DRAGGED DOWN

BY WEAK U.S. EMPLOYMENT FIGURES AND FRESH FEARS THAT EUROPE'S DEBT
CRISIS IS SPREADING TO HUNGARY.
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THE U.S. GOVERNMENT'S MAY JOBS REPORT SHOWED FRIDAY THE U.S.
ECONOMY CREATED 432,000 JOBS LAST MONTH, FAR FEWER THAN THE
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EXPECTED 513,000. MOST OF THE JOBS WERE TEMPORARY HIRING BY THE
GOVERNMENT FOR THE U.S. CENSUS.

THE RESULT UNDERLINED THAT THE U.S. ECONOMIC RECOVERY IS NOT YET
PICKING UP THE MOMENTUM THAT INVESTORS HAVE BEEN LOOKING FOR.
SELLING ALSO SPREAD IN ASIA ON FEARS THAT EUROPE'S DEBT PROBLEMS
COULD SPREAD AFTER HUNGARIAN OFFICIALS SAID LAST WEEK THE NATION
WAS AT RISK OF A GREEK-STYLE FISCAL CRISIS.

THE COMMENTS SHOCKED INVESTORS, PUSHING THE EURO TO A FRESH
FOUR-YEAR LOW AGAINST THE DOLLAR. HUNGARY IS PART OF THE EUROPEAN
UNION, BUT KEEPS ITS NATIONAL CURRENCY _ THE FORINT, WHICH DROPPED
AROUND 5 PERCENT LAST WEEK.

OIL PRICES

CRUDE FALLS

SINGAPORE (AP) OIL PRICES FELL TO NEAR $70 A BARREL IN

ASIA, EXTENDING LOSSES AS REGIONAL STOCK MARKETS SOLD-OFF AMID
FEARS EUROPE DEBT CRISIS IS SPREADING.

OIL TRADERS OFTEN LOOK TO STOCK MARKETS AS A GAUGE OF OVERALL
INVESTOR SENTIMENT, AND MOST ASIAN BOURSES PLUMMETED TODAY,
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EXTENDING A ROUT THAT BEGAN FRIDAY WITH A 3.2 PERCENT DROP IN THE
DOW JONES INDUSTRIAL AVERAGE.

WEAK U.S. EMPLOYMENT DATA FOR MAY AND FRESH FEARS THAT HUNGARY
MUST SLASH GOVERNMENT SPENDING TO AVOID A DEBT DEFAULT HAVE
UNDERMINED CONFIDENCE IN GLOBAL ECONOMIC GROWTH AND OIL DEMAND.
ECONOMY -WEEK AHEAD

LIGHT WEEK FOR ECONOMIC REPORTS

WASHINGTON (AP) AFTER A FULL SLATE OF ECONOMIC REPORTS LAST
WEEK, THINGS SLOW DOWN ABIT INTHE COMING DAYS.

THE FEDERAL RESERVE TODAY RELEASES FIGURES ON CONSUMER CREDIT.
THE CENTRAL BANK'S BEIGE BOOK ECONOMIC SURVEY COMES OUT WEDNESDAY.
LATER IN THE WEEK, FIGURES ON THE NATION'S TRADE GAP, MAY RETAIL
SALES AND BUSINESS INVENTORIES ARE ALSO DUE.

GERMANY -FINANCIAL CRISIS

GERMAN CABINET WRAPS UP SAVINGS PACKAGE

BERLIN (AP) GERMANY'S CABINET IS WRAPPING UP A TWO-DAY MEETING

ON A PACKAGE OF SAVINGS THAT COULD INCLUDE CUTS TO SOCIAL WELFARE
BENEFITS AND FEDERAL STAFF LEVELS.

CHANCELLOR ANGELA MERKEL'S GOVERNMENT IS DETERMINED TO TACKLE
THE COUNTRY'S BUDGET DEFICIT AMID THE EUROZONE DEBT CRISIS. SEVERAL
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OTHER COUNTRIES HAVE ALSO EMBARKED ON AUSTERITY DRIVES.
FINANCE MINISTER WOLFGANG SCHAEUBLE SAID SUNDAY: "OUR CITIZENS'
GREATEST CONCERN IS THAT PUBLIC DEFICITS COULD GROW TO BECOME
IMMENSE." A DEAL 1S EXPECTED MONDAY.

GERMANY HAD A BUDGET DEFICIT OF 3.1 PERCENT OF GROSS DOMESTIC
PRODUCT LAST YEAR. IT IS EXPECTED TO EXCEED 5 PERCENT THIS YEAR.
OFFICIALS SAY GERMANY NEEDS TO SAVE EURO10 BILLION ($12 BILLION) A
YEAR THROUGH 2016 TO MEET A CONSTITUTIONAL BALANCED BUDGET
REQUIREMENT. + .

BP CHIEF

BP'S HAYWARD SAYS NO PLANS TO STEP DOWN

LONDON (AP) BP PLC CHIEF EXECUTIVE TONY HAYWARD SAYS HE WON'T
STEP DOWN OVER THE GULF OF MEXICO OIL SPILL.

HAYWARD TOLD BBC TELEVISION SUNDAY THAT HE HAD THE ABSOLUTE
INTENTION OF SEEING THIS THROUGH TO THE END."

THE EXECUTIVE SAYS A CONTAINMENT CAP PLACED ON THE BLOWN-OUT
WELL IN THE GULF HAS COLLECTED ABOUT 10,000 BARRELS OF OIL OVER THE
LAST 24 HOURS. HE SAYS HE BELIEVES THE CAP IS LIKELY TO CAPTURE
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*THE MAJORITY, PROBABLY THE VAST MAJORITY" OF THE OIL GUSHING
FROM THE WELL.
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HAYWARD TOLD BBC TELEVISION THAT HIS COMPANY HAS BEEN LEFT
DEVASTATED BY THE DISASTER, AND CONCEDED THAT SAFETY STANDARDS MUST
DRAMATICALLY IMPROVE. BUT HE SAYS BP WILL SURVIVE.

YAHOO FACELIFT

FACEBOOK TO UPGRADE SERVICE IN LINKUP WITH YAHOO

SUNNYVALE, CALIF. (AP) YAHOO'S LATEST FACELIFT WILL INCLUDE A
FACEBOOK TOUCHUP.

AS PART OF CHANGES ROLLING OUT THIS WEEK, YAHOO'S WEBSITE WILL
IMPORT PERSONAL UPDATES FROM FACEBOOK'S SOCIAL NETWORK FOR USERS
WHO WANT A BRIDGE BETWEEN TWO OF THE WORLD'S MOST POPULAR WEBSITES.
THE FACEBOOK LINK WILL NEED TO BE TURNED ON BY EACH YAHOO USER.

THE PERSONAL UPDATES WILL BE AVAILABLE THROUGHOUT YAHOO'S

WEBSITE, INCLUDING ITS FRONT PAGE AND E-MAIL SERVICE. OTHER TOOLS
WILL EMPOWER PEOPLE TO AUTOMATICALLY LET THEIR FACEBOOK FRIENDS
KNOW WHAT THEY ARE DOING AND SAYING ON YAHOO SERVICES SUCH AS ITS
PHOTO-SHARING SITE, FLICKR.

THE ADDITIONAL TIE-INS FOLLOW THROUGH ONA MAKEOVER THAT

SUNNYVALE, CALIF.-BASED YAHOO INC. ANNOUNCED LATE LAST YEAR IN AN
EFFORT TO MAKE ITS WEBSITE MORE COMPELLING.

BOX OFFICE
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HOLLYWOOD IN A JUNE SWOON

LOS ANGELES (AP) HOLLYWOOD ISIN A JUNE SWOON AS A RUSH OF NEW
MOVIES FAILS TO GRAB AUDIENCES.

"SHREK FOREVER AFTER" REMAINS THE NO. 1 MOVIE FOR A
THIRD-STRAIGHT WEEKEND WITH $25.3 MILLION. THE BEST OF THE
NEWCOMERS IS THE ROCK 'N' ROLL COMEDY "GET HIM TO THE GREEK,"
WHICH DEBUTED AT NO. 2 WITH $17.4 MILLION. OPENING AT NO. 3 WAS THE
ACTION COMEDY "KILLERS WITH $16.1 MILLION.

THE OVERALL BOX OFFICE HAS TUMBLED COMPARED WITH LAST YEAR'S.
THE WEEKEND AFTER MEMORIAL DAY A YEAR AGO, THE BLOCKBUSTER “UP"
PREMIERED WITH $68.1 MILLION.

THAT IS MORE THAN THE TOTAL FOR THIS WEEKEND'S FOUR NEW WIDE
RELEASES - WHICH INCLUDED THE FAMILY COMEDY "MARMADUKE" AT $11.3
MILLION AND THE HORROR TALE "SPLICE" AT $7.5 MILLION.

TODAY IN HISTORY

TODAY IS MONDAY, JUNE 7, THE 158TH DAY OF 2010. THERE ARE 207

DAYS LEFT IN THE YEAR.

TODAY'S HIGHLIGHTS IN HISTORY:

ON JUNE 7, 1776, RICHARD HENRY LEE OF VIRGINIA PROPOSED TO THE
CONTINENTAL CONGRESS A RESOLUTION CALLING FOR AMERICAN INDEPENDENCE
FROM BRITAIN.

ONTHIS DATE:

IN 1753, BRITAIN'S KING GEORGE |l GAVE HIS ASSENT TO AN ACT OF
PARLIAMENT ESTABLISHING THE BRITISH MUSEUM.

IN 1769, FRONTIERSMAN DANIEL BOONE FIRST BEGAN TO EXPLORE
PRESENT -DAY KENTUCKY.

IN 1929, THE SOVEREIGN STATE OF VATICAN CITY CAME INTO EXISTENCE
AS COPIES OF THE LATERAN TREATY WERE EXCHANGED IN ROME.

IN 1937, ACTRESS JEAN HARLOW DIED IN LOS ANGELES AT AGE 26.

IN 1939, KING GEORGE V1 AND HIS WIFE, QUEEN ELIZABETH, ARRIVED

AT NIAGARA FALLS, N.Y., FROM CANADA ON THE FIRST VISIT TO THE
UNITED STATES BY A REIGNING BRITISH MONARCH.

IN 1948, THE COMMUNISTS COMPLETED THEIR TAKEOVER OF
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CZECHOSLOVAKIA WITH THE RESIGNATION OF PRESIDENT EDVARD BENES
(BEH-NESH).

IN 1867, THE HAIGHT ASHBURY FREE MEDICAL CLINIC OPENED IN SAN
FRANCISCO.

IN 1970, ENGLISH AUTHOR E.M. FORSTER DIED IN COVENTRY AT 91.

IN 1981, ISRAELI MILITARY PLANES DESTROYED A NUCLEAR POWER PLANT
INIRAQ, A FACILITY THE ISRAELIS CHARGED COULD HAVE BEEN USED TO
MAKE NUCLEAR WEAPONS.

IN 1998, INA CRIME THAT SHOCKED THE NATION, JAMES BYRD JR, A
49-YEAR-OLD BLACK MAN, WAS CHAINED TO A PICKUP TRUCK AND DRAGGED TO
HIS DEATH IN JASPER, TEXAS. (TWO WHITE MEN WERE LATER SENTENCED TO
DEATH FOR THE CRIME; A THIRD RECEIVED LIFE.)

TEN YEARS AGO: U.S. DISTRICT JUDGE THOMAS PENFIELD JACKSON

ORDERED THE BREAKUP OF MICROSOFT CORP., DECLARING THE SOFTWARE
GIANT SHOULD BE SPLIT INTO TWO BECAUSE IT HAD "PROVED
UNTRUSTWORTHY IN THE PAST"; MICROSOFT VOWED TO APPEAL. (AN APPEALS
COURT LATER THREW OUT THE BREAKUP ORDER; THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT,
UNDER THE BUSH ADMINISTRATION, SAID IT WOULD NO LONGER SEEK A
BREAKUP OF MICROSOFT.)

FIVE YEARS AGO: PRESIDENT GEORGE W. BUSH AND BRITISH PRIME
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MINISTER TONY BLAIR, MEETING AT THE WHITE HOUSE, EMBRACED A
TENTATIVE PLAN TO FORGIVE THE DEBT OF POOR AFRICAN NATIONS. GENERAL
MOTORS CHAIRMAN RICK WAGONER ANNOUNCED PLANS TO CLOSE PLANTS AND
ELIMINATE 25,000 MANUFACTURING JOBS IN THE UNITED STATES BY 2008.

ONE YEAR AGO: EXTREME -RIGHT PARTIES GAINED IN EUROPEAN
PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS, INCLUDING THE FIRST SEATS WON BY THE
ALL-WHITE BRITISH NATIONAL PARTY. ROGER FEDERER COMPLETED A CAREER
GRAND SLAM, WINNING HIS FIRST FRENCH OPEN TITLE BY SWEEPING
SURPRISE FINALIST ROBIN SODERLING 6-1,7-6 (1), 6-4. THE BRITISH

MUSICAL "BILLY ELLIOT" WON 10 TONY AWARDS, INCLUDING BEST MUSICAL
AND A UNIQUE BEST ACTOR PRIZE FOR THE THREE YOUNG PERFORMERS WHO
SHARED THE TITLE CHARACTER: DAVID ALVAREZ, TRENT KOWALIK AND KIRIL
KULISH. POP VOCALIST, MUSICIAN, SONGWRITER KENNY RANKIN DIED IN LOS
ANGELES AT 69.

TODAYS BIRTHDAYS: MOVIE DIRECTOR JAMES IVORY IS 82. ACTRESS

VIRGINIA MCKENNA IS 79. SINGER TOM JONES IS 70. POET NIKKI GIOVANNI

IS 67. ACTOR KEN OSMOND ("LEAVE IT TO BEAVER") IS 67. FORMER TALK

SHOW HOST JENNY JONES IS 64. ACTRESS ANNE TWOMEY IS 59. ACTOR LIAM
NEESON 18 58. ACTRESS COLLEEN CAMP IS 57. SINGER-SONGWRITER JOHNNY
CLEGG 18 57. AUTHOR LOUISE ERDRICH (UR'-DRIHK) 1S 56. ACTOR WILLIAM
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FORSYTHE IS 55. RECORD PRODUCER L.A. REID IS 54. LATIN POP SINGER
JUAN LUIS GUERRA IS 53. SINGER -SONGWRITER PRINCE IS 52. ROCK
SINGER -MUSICIAN GORDON GANO (THE VIOLENT FEMMES) IS 47. RAPPER
ECSTASY (WHODINI) IS 46. ROCK MUSICIAN ERIC KRETZ (STONE TEMPLE
PILOTS) IS 44, ROCK MUSICIAN DAVE NAVARRO IS 43. ACTRESS HELEN
BAXENDALE 1S 40. ACTOR KARL URBAN IS 38. ROCK MUSICIAN ERIC JOHNSON
(THE SHINS) IS 34. ACTOR-COMEDIAN BILL HADER IS 32. ACTRESS ANNA
TORV (TV: FRINGE) IS 31. ACTRESS LARISA OLEYNIK (OH-LAY-NIHK)

IS 20. TENNIS PLAYER ANNA KOURNIKOVA 1S29. ACTOR MICHAEL CERA IS
22, ACTRESS SHELLEY BUCKNER IS 21.

THOUGHT FOR TODAY: "THE HISTORY OF THE WORLD SHOWS THAT WHEN A
MEAN THING WAS DONE, MAN DID IT; WHEN A GOOD THING WAS DONE, MAN
DID IT.* ROBERT G.INGERSOLL, AMERICAN LAWYER AND STATESMAN
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(1833-1899).

ENTERTAINMENT HISTORY

ON JUNE SEVENTH, BILL HALEY AND HIS COMETS RECORDED "SHAKE,
RATTLE AND ROLL." BIG JOE TURNER'S VERSION WAS JUST ABOUT TO HIT
NUMBER ONE ON THE R&B CHART.

IN 1963, THE ROLLING STONES DEBUTED ON UK. TVON THE SHOW
“THANK YOUR LUCKY STARS." THEY ALSO RELEASED THEIR FIRST SINGLE,
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"COME ON."

IN 1966, ROY ORBISON'S FIRST WIFE, CLAUDETTE, WAS KILLED INA
MOTORCYCLE ACCIDENT THAT ORBISON WITNESSED.

IN 1969, THE TWO-RECORD ROCK OPERA "TOMMY" HIT THE U.S. ALBUM
CHART. ITWOULD BECOME THE FIRST WHO ALBUM TO MAKE IT INTO THE U.S.
TOP TEN.

ALSO IN 1869, THE BAND BLIND FAITH MADE ITS DEBUT AT A FREE

CONCERT INLONDON'S HYDE PARK.

IN 1972, THE MUSICAL "GREASE" OPENED ON BROADWAY. IT HAD

PLAYED AT A SMALL NEW YORK THEATER FOR FOUR MONTHS.

IN 1979, CHUCK BERRY WAS CHARGED WITH THREE COUNTS OF INCOME TAX
EVASION.

IN 1993, A NEW YORK JUDGE HANDED DOWN A RULING IN THE WOODY
ALLEN-MIA FARROW CUSTODY CASE. FARROW WON CUSTODY OF A BIOLOGICAL
SON, SATCHEL, AND TWO ADOPTED CHILDREN, DYLAN AND MOSES.

ALSO IN 1993, GROUND WAS BROKEN FOR THE ROCK AND ROLL HALL OF
FAME IN CLEVELAND, SEVEN YEARS AFTER THE CITY WON THE RIGHT TO
BUILD IT. PETE TOWNSHEND AND CHUCK BERRY WERE AMONG THOSE ON HAND
FOR THE CEREMONY.

ALSO IN 1993, PRINCE CHANGED HIS NAME TO AN UNPRONOUNCEABLE
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SYMBOL.

IN 1986, WAL-MART DISCONTINUED SALES OF THE GOO GOO DOLLS ALBUM

"A BOY NAMED GOQ" BECAUSE OF COMPLAINTS THAT THE LITTLE BOY ON

THE COVER APPEARED TO BE ABUSED. THE BAND SAID WHAT APPEARED TOBE
BLOOD ON THE BOY'S FACE WAS REALLY BLACKBERRY JUICE.

IN 2009, SINGER BRET MICHAELS OF POISON FRACTURED HIS NOSE AND

CUT HIS LIP WHEN A PIECE OF SCENERY HIT HIM IN THE FACE AT THE TONY

AWARDS.
1)
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JCS CHAIRMAN -D-DAY

TOP US OFFICER SAYS VETS NEED NOT SUFFER ALONE

BEDFORD, VA. (AP) THE AMERICAN MILITARY'S TOP OFFICER SAYS

THAT WORLD WAR [I'S DEFINING MOMENT, THE D-DAY LANDINGS AT
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
EUROPE THAT BEGAN ON JUNE 6, 1944.

MULLEN DREW A PARALLEL WITH THE MEN AND WOMEN RETURNING FROM
TODAY'S BATTLEFIELDS, INIRAQ AND AFGHANISTAN, AND VETERANS FROM
WORLD WAR II, MANY WITH THE PSYCHOLOGICAL WOUNDS OF WAR. HE SAYS
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
INA VEHICLE ACCIDENT IN SOUTHERN AFGHANISTAN.

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
U.S. MILITARY SPOKESMAN LT.
COL. JOSEPH T. BREASSEALE SAID THE
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THREE TROOPS WHO DIED IN THE VEHICLE ACCIDENT WERE AMERICAN, AS WAS
THE ONE KILLED IN AN ATTACK INTHE EAST. THE NATIONALITY OF THE

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
HE URGED THE SENATE TO CONFIRM HIM QUICKLY. SOME SENATORS INBOTH
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

THE MEN HAD WORKED CLOSELY WITH THE UNITED STATES AND GATES IS
URGING KARZAI TO NAME REPLACEMENTS OF "EQUAL CALIBER."

SPEAKING MONDAY TO REPORTERS

TRAVELING WITH HIM, GATES STEPPED

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

TWENTY -THREE-YEAR-OLD BIOLOGY GRADUATE KELCEY FORRESTIER OF NEW
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
SINCE A BP RIG EXPLOSION IN APRIL. A DEVICE BEGAN CAPTURING SOME

OIL LAST WEEK AND IS SLOWLY SIPHONING OFF MORE OF THE FLOW.

GULF OIL SPILL-COSTS

BP: GULF OIL SPILL COSTS HAVE REACHED $1.25B
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NEW ORLEANS (AP) BP SAYS THE COST OF THE COMPANYS RESPONSE TO
THE OIL SPILL IN THE GULF OF MEXICO HAS REACHED ABOUT $1.25

BILLION.

THE FIGURE COMPANY ANNOUNCED THE TOTAL INA NEWS RELEASE MONDAY.
BP SAYS THE FIGURE DOES NOT INCLUDE $360 MILLION FOR A PROJECT

TO

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

PAGE 06 RUWDQAA1432 UNCLAS

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
REPORTED FOR THE FIRST TIME IN TEXAS.

A WILDLIFE REPORT ISSUED SUNDAY BY THE GOVERNMENT COMMAND CENTER
IN ROBERT, LA., SAYS THAT TWO DEAD BIRDS WITH VISIBLE OIL WERE

FOUND IN TEXAS, ALONG WITH AT LEAST 36 DEAD BIRDS THAT DIDN'T

APPEAR TO HAVE OIL ON THEM. THE REPORT DID NOT SAY WHERE IN TEXAS
THE BIRDS WERE FOUND.

THE PREVIOUS DAY'S WILDLIFE REPORT DIDN'T LIST ANY DEAD BIRDS IN
TEXAS.

OFFICIALS AT THE COMMAND CENTER COULD NOT IMMEDIATELY COMMENT ON
THE NUMBERS IN THE REPORT LATE SUNDAY.

THE WORST OIL SPILL INU.S, HISTO

RY HAS CREATED AN ENVIRONMENTAL

CRISIS IN THE GULF REGION. MILLIONS OF GALLONS OF OIL HAVE SPILLED
SINCE THE DEEPWATER HORIZON RIG EXPLODED 50 MILES OFF THE COAST OF
LOUISIANA ON APRIL 20, KILLING 11 WORKERS,

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
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AMERICA, ORGANIZED APROTEST TODAY AGAINST THE PROPOSAL, CALLING IT
“AN INSULT" AND "DEMEANING TO NON-MUSLIMS TO BUILD A SHRINE
DEDICATED TO THE VERY IDEOLOGY THAT INSPIRED 9/11."

GELLER SAYS THE MOSQUE SHOULD BE BUILT SOMEWHERE OTHER THAN
GROUND ZERO. '

ROSEMARY CAIN, WHOSE FIREFIGHTER SON GECRGE CAIN DIED ON 9/11,
SAYS A MOSQUE AT GROUND ZERO IS INSENSITIVE.

THE PLAN WAS APPROVED OVERWHELMINGLY BY A NEW YORK CITY
COMMUNITY BOARD LAST MONTH.

BOARD MEMBER ROB TOWNLEY CALLS IT “A SEED OF PEACE" HE SAYS
THE BOARD BELIEVES BUILDING THE MOSQUE IS "A SIGNIFICANT STEP IN
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
SEVEN PEOPLE, INCLUDING THE PROUD FATHER OF A VALEDICTORIAN ATA
HIGH SCHOOL NEAR TOLEDO THAT HAD TOR

ESCHEDULE ITS GRADUATION.

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
SHE EXPECTS IRAN TO "PULL SOME STUNT" IN THE NEXT FEW DAYS

BECAUSE IT EXPECTS FURTHER UNITED NATIONS SANCTIONS OVER ITS
NUCLEAR PROGRAM.

SPEAKING TO REPORTERS BEFORE LEAVING ONA TRIP TO LATIN AMERICA,
CLINTON SAID IRAN'S LEADERS HAVE "CONSISTENTLY TRIED TO AVOID

BEING HELD ACCOUNTABLE."
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THE U.S. SUSPECTS IRAN IS ENRICHING URANIUM TOBUILD A NUCLEAR
WARHEAD. TEHRAN DENIES THIS AND INSISTS ONITS RIGHT TO A PEACEFUL
NUCLEAR POWER PROGRAM.

THE U.S. HOPES TO BRING A FOURTH SANCTIONS RESOLUTION TO A U.N.
SECURITY COUNCIL VOTE IN THE COMING DAYS.

CLINTON SAID SHE EXPECTS IRAN'S LEADERS TO MAKE A GESTURE THAT

SAYS, "WAIT AMINUTE, LOOK AT WHAT WE'RE GOING TO DO NOwW.™"
INTERROGATION -DOCTORS

REPORT SAYS DOCTORS HELPED REFINE HARSH METHODS

WASHINGTON (AP) THE GOVERNMENT HAS DENOUNCED A REPORT FROM A
DOCTORS' GROUP SUGGESTING HUMAN RESEARCH WAS DONE ON DETAINEES TO
REFINE WATERBOARDING AND OTHER HARSH INTERROGATION TECHNIQUES.,
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

THE ISRAEL! MILITARY SAID ITS FORCES PREVENTED ANATTACK ON
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
THE INCIDENT CAME A WEEK AFTER NINE PRO-PALESTINIAN ACTIVISTS

WERE KILLED IN A CLASH WITH NAVAL COMMANDOS AS THEIR VESSEL TRIED
TO REACH GAZA.

THE INTERCEPTION PROMPTED A WORLDWIDE OUTCRY AND GROWING DEMANDS
THAT ISRAEL EASE OR LIFT THE BLOCKADE.

FRANCE -BRITAIN -GAZA BLOCKADE

FRANCE: EUCAN CHECK SHIPS HEADING TO GAZA

PARIS (AP) FRANCE'S FOREIGN MINISTER SAYS THE EUROPEAN UNION

IS WILLING TO CHECK CARGO ON BOARD SHIPS HEADING TO THE GAZA STRIP
IF ISRAEL ENDS ITS BLOCKADE OF THE HAMAS-RULED TERRITORY.

BERNARD KOUCHNER SAID THE EU HAS HAD MONITORS DEPLOYED AT GAZA'S
BORDER CROSSING WITH EGYPT AT RAFAH, AND COULD DO SO AGAIN. HE SAYS
“WE WANT TO DO IT, WE WOULD GLADLY DOIT."

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
PRESIDENT BARACK OBAMA HAS CALLED THE RAID "TRAGIC" BUT
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
YESTERDAY BEFORE BOARDING FLIGHTS ON THEIR WAY TO SOMALIA BY WAY OF
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
INVESTIGATING ALESSA AND ALMONTE SINCE 2006 TOOK THEM INTO CUSTODY.
CHINA-COLLEGE EXAMS

SECURITY HIGH FOR CHINA'S COLLEGE ENTRANCE EXAMS

BEIING (AP) SECURITY EFFORTS ARE VISIBLE TODAY AS HIGH-STAKES
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

AT ONE MIDDLE SCHOOL IN BEMING, A HALF-DOZEN POLICE GUARDED THE
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

MEXICO: 6 BODIES IN CAVE, 3 WITH HEARTS CUT QUT

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

THE LETTER ‘'Z CARVED ON THEIR ABDOMENS MAY BE A POSSIBLE

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
AFRICA AFTER THE END OF APARTHEID,

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
CONDEMNED LAST WEEK'S CLASH IN WHICH NINE ACTIVISTS WERE KILLED
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

THE EVENT WAS HOSTED BY TY BURRELL OF "MODERN FAMILY "

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
THAT LEFT THE INDEX AT 9,932. THE S&P WAS DOWN 38 POINTS TO 1,065.

AND THE NASDAQ DROPPED 84 POINTS TO2,219.

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
ECONCMY CREATED 432,000 JOBS LAST MONTH, FAR FEWER THAN THE
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
SELLING ALSO SPREAD INASIA ONFEARS THAT EUROPE'S DEBT PROBLEMS
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

WASHINGTON (AP) AFTER AFULL SLATE OF ECONOMIC REPORTS LAST
WEEK, THINGS SLOW DOWN ABIT IN THE COMING DAYS.

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
ONA PACKAGE OF SAVINGS THAT COULD INCLUDE CUTS TO SOCIAL WELFARE
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
IMMENSE." A DEAL IS EXPECTED MONDAY.

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
REQUIREMENT.

BP CHIEF

BPS HAYWARD SAYS NO PLANS TO STEP DOWN

LONDON (AP) BP PLC CHIEF EXECUTIVE TONY HAYWARD SAYS HE WON'T
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STEP DOWN OVER THE GULF OF MEXICO OIL SPILL.

HAYWARD TOLD BBC TELEVISION SUNDAY THAT HE HAD THE "ABSOLUTE
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

"THE MAJORITY, PROBABLY THE VAST MAJORITY" OF THE OIL GUSHING

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

AS PART OF CHANGES ROLLING OUT THIS WEEK, YAHOOS WEBSITE WILL
IMPORT PERSONAL UPDATES FROM FACEBOOKS SOCIAL NETWORK FOR USERS
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
KNOW WHAT THEY ARE DOING AND SAYING ON YAHOO SERVICES SUCH ASITS
PHOTO-SHARING SITE, FLICKR,

THE ADDITIONAL TIE-INS FOLLOW THROUGH ON A MAKEOVER THAT

PAGE 06 RUWDQAA1435 UNCLAS

SUNNYVALE, CALIF,-BASED YAHOO INC. ANNOUNCED LATE LAST YEAR IN AN
EFFORT TO MAKE ITS WEBSITE MORE COMPELLING.

BOX OFFICE

HOLLYWOOD IN A JUNE SWOON

LOS ANGELES (AP) HOLLYWOOD IS IN A JUNE SWOON AS A RUSH OF NEW
MOVIES FAILS TO GRAB AUDIENCES.

"SHREK FOREVER AFTER” REMAINS THE NO. 1 MOVIE FOR A
THIRD-STRAIGHT WEEKEND WITH $25.3 MILLION. THE BEST OF THE
NEWCOMERS 1S THE ROCK N ROLL COMEDY GET HIM TO THE GREEK,"
WHICH DEBUTED AT NO. 2 WITH $17.4 MILLION. OPENING AT NO. 3 WAS THE
ACTION COMEDY “KILLERS" WITH $16.1 MILLION.

THE OVERALL BOX OFFICE HAS TUMBLED COMPARED WITH LAST YEAR'S.
THE WEEKEND AFTER MEMORIAL DAY A YEAR AGO, THE BLOCKBUSTER "UP"
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

ON THIS DATE:

IN 1753, BRITAIN'S KING GEORGE Il GAVE HIS ASSENT TO AN ACT OF
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
IN 1939, KING GEORGE VI AND HIS WIFE, QUEEN ELIZABETH, ARRIVED
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
BEH -NESH).

EN 1967, THE HAIGHT ASHBURY FREE MEDICAL CLINIC OPENED IN SAN
FRANCISCO.

IN 1970, ENGLISH AUTHOR E.M. FORSTER DIED IN COVENTRY AT 91.

IN 1981, ISRAELI MILITARY PLANES DESTROYED A NUCLEAR POWER PLANT

IN IRAQ, A FACILITY THE ISRAELIS CHARGED COULD HAVE BEEN USED TO
MAKE NUCLEAR WEAPONS.

IN 1998, IN A CRIME THAT SHOCKED THE NATION, JAMES BYRD JR., A
49-YEAR-OLD BLACK MAN, WAS CHAINED TO A PICKUP TRUCK AND DRAGGED TO
HIS DEATH IN JASPER, TEXAS. (TWO WHITE MEN WERE LATER SENTENCED TO
DEATH FOR THE CRIME; A THIRD RECEIVED LIFE.))

TEN YEARS AGO: U.S. DISTRICT JUDGE THOMAS PENFIELD JACKSON
ORDERED THE BREAKUP OF MICROSOFT CORP., DECLARING THE SOFTWARE
GIANT SHOULD BE SPLIT INTO TWO BECAUSE IT HAD PROVED
UNTRUSTWORTHY IN THE PAST; MICROSOFT VOWED TO APPEAL. (AN APPEALS
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
SURPRISE FINALIST ROBIN SODERLING 6-1, 7-6 (1), 6-4. THE BRITISH

MUSICAL "BILLY ELLIOT* WON 10 TONY AWARDS, INCLUDING BEST MUSICAL
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

TODAY'S BIRTHDAYS: MOVIE DIRECTOR JAMES IVORY IS 82. ACTRESS

VIRGINIA MCKENNA IS 79. SINGER TOM JONES IS 70. POET NIKK! GIOVANNI

IS67. ACTOR KEN OSMOND ("LEAVE IT TO BEAVER") IS 67. FORMER TALK

SHOW HOST JENNY JONES IS 64. ACTRESS ANNE TWOMEY IS 59, ACTOR LIAM
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NEESON IS 58. ACTRESS COLLEEN CAMP IS 57. SINGER-SONGWRITER JOHNNY
CLEGG IS 57. AUTHOR LOUISE ERDRICH (UR'-DRIHK) IS 56. ACTOR WILLIAM
FORSYTHE IS 55. RECORD PRODUCER L.A. REID IS 54. LATIN POP SINGER
JUAN LUIS GUERRA IS 53. SINGER-SONGWRITER PRINCE IS 52. ROCK

SINGER -MUSICIAN GORDON GANO (THE VIOLENT FEMMES) IS 47. RAPPER
ECSTASY (WHODINI) IS 46. ROCK MUSICIAN ERIC KRETZ (STONE TEMPLE
PILOTS) IS 44. ROCK MUSICIAN DAVE NAVARRO IS 43, ACTRESS HELEN
BAXENDALE 1S 40. ACTOR KARL URBAN 1S 38. ROCK MUSICIAN ERIC JOHNSON
(THE SHINS) IS 34. ACTOR-COMEDIAN BILL HADER IS 32. ACTRESS ANNA
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TORV (TV: "FRINGE") IS 31. ACTRESS LARISA OLEYNIK (OH-LAY'-NIHK)

1S 29. TENNIS PLAYER ANNA KOURNIKOVA 1S 29. ACTOR MICHAEL CERA IS
22. ACTRESS SHELLEY BUCKNER IS 21.

THOUGHT FOR TODAY: "THE HISTORY OF THE WORLD SHOWS THAT WHEN A
MEAN THING WAS DONE, MAN DID IT; WHEN A GOOD THING WAS DONE, MAN
DID IT" ROBERT G.INGERSOLL, AMERICAN LAWYER AND STATESMAN
(1833-1899).

ENTERTAINMENT HISTORY

ON JUNE SEVENTH, BILL HALEY AND HIS COMETS RECORDED "SHAKE,
RATTLE AND ROLL." BIG JOE TURNER'S VERSION WAS JUST ABOUT TOHIT
NUMBER ONE ON THE R&B CHART.
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IN 1963, THE ROLLING STONES DEBUTED ON UK. TVON THE SHOW

*THANK YOUR LUCKY STARS." THEY ALSO RELEASED THEIR FIRST SINGLE,
"COME ON.”

IN 1966, ROY ORBISONS FIRST WIFE, CLAUDETTE, WAS KILLED INA
MOTORCYCLE ACCIDENT THAT ORBISON WITNESSED.

IN 1969, THE TWO-RECORD ROCK OPERA "TOMMY" HIT THE U.S. ALBUM
CHART. ITWOULD BECOME THE FIRST WHO ALBUM TO MAKE IT INTO THE U.S.
TOP TEN.

ALSO IN 1969, THE BAND BLIND FAITH MADE ITS DEBUT AT A FREE

CONCERT IN LONDON'S HYDE PARK

IN 1972, THE MUSICAL "GREASE" OPENED ON BROADWAY. IT HAD

PLAYED AT A SMALL NEW YORK THEATER FOR FOUR MONTHS.

IN 1979, CHUCK BERRY WAS CHARGED WITH THREE COUNTS OF INCOME TAX
EVASION.

IN 1993, ANEW YORK JUDGE HANDED DOWN A RULING IN THE WOODY
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

g}?ﬂ%cl)l:w%. PRINCE CHANGED HIS NAME TO AN UNPRONOUNCEABLE

IN 1996, WAL-MART DISCONTINUED SALES OF THE GOO GOO DOLLS ALBUM

"A BOY NAMED GOQ" BECAUSE OF COMPLAINTS THAT THE LITTLE BOY ON

THE COVER APPEARED TO BE ABUSED. THE BAND SAID WHAT APPEARED TO BE
BLOOD ONTHE BOY'S FACE WAS REALLY BLACKBERRY JUICE.

IN 2009, SINGER BRET MICHAELS OF POISON FRACTURED HIS NOSE AND

CUT HIS LIP WHEN A PIECE OF SCENERY HIT HIM IN THE FACE AT THE TONY

AWARDS.
n
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